AWATAR & CO. Head Office:
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 1203, Rohit House
New Delhi - Alwar 3, Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi - 110 001
Ph.: 23315870
23320537
Fax: 23358544

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the Financial Position, Financial Performance including Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We
conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Standalone
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Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, its Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, its Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended,;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2019, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure 2",

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Note 34 to the Standalone Financial Statements;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

ForAWATAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000726N

Brijendra Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. : 087787

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2019
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ANNEXURE 1
To the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Jaypee Healthcare Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(i)

(vii)

In respect of its fixed assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of the fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

(c) We have inspected the original title deeds of immovable properties of the Company held as fixed
assets which are in the custody of the Company. Based on our audit procedures and the
information and explanations received by us, we report that all title deeds of immovable properties
of the Company held as fixed assets are held in the name of the Company.

In respect of its inventories:

(@) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there were no
material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book
records.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans (except advances in the ordinary course of business) to
companies, limited liability partnerships, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no
Investments, Loans and Guarantees to which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 apply. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

It has been explained that books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of cost pursuant
to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 are in the process of being prepared for the year covered under this report.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not regularly
depositing with appropriate authorities some undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, value
added tax, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it and there have been long
delays in some cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, following undisputed amounts were
payable and were outstanding as at 31* March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

Particulars Month Amount (Rs.)
Tax Deducted at Source under various sections of September, 2018 51,94,807

Income Tax Act, 1961
Page 3 of 6



(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues in respect of income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess which have not
been deposited on account of disputes.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that the Company has defaulted in repayment of interest on loans availed from various
banks as per the details given below: -

S. No. Lender Period of default Amount of default (Rs.)
Principal Interest

1 South Indian Bank 31 to 59 days 25,00,000 51,98,279
2 Oriental Bank of Commerce 31 to 59 days 50,00,000 1,10,50,039
3 Union Bank of India 31 to 59 days 75,00,000 1,56,83,342
4 Vijaya Bank 31 to 59 days 50,00,000 1,00,28,698
5 Exim Bank 31 to 59 days 50,00,000 1,01,33,551
6 Yes Bank 31 to 59 days 75,00,000 4,98,74,193

Total 3,25,00,000 10,19,68,102

The Company has not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations received by us, moneys raised by way of term loans have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any moneys by
way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we report that no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees nor any fraud by the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

The Company has not completed seven years from the date of its incorporation. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations provided by the management, we are of
the opinion that the Company is not a nidhi. Hence, the requirement of Clause 3(xii) of the Order do not
apply to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we report that all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we report that the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we report that the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

ForAWATAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000726N

Brijendra Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. : 087787

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2019
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ANNEXURE ‘2’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For AWATAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm‘s Registration No.: 000726N

BRIJENDRA AGRAWAL
Partner
Membership No.: 087787

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS CF
JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have sudited the accompanying financial statemenls of JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED {*the
Company™) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2018, the Staiement of Profit and Loss.
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Casnh Flow Statemant and the Statement of
Changes Equity for the year then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and ather
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Standalone Financial Statements”),

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act™) with respect te the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
fzir view of ihe Financial Position, Financial Performance including Other Comprehensive income, Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principlas ganerailty
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the asseis of ihe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasanable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating efectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting recards, refevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Slandalone Financial Siatements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due lo fraug or error

Auditor's Responslbllity

Our responsitility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We
have taker into account the previsions of the Agt the accounting and auditing standards and matlers which are
reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Acl and the Rules made thereunder. We
concducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountanis of India, as specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those
Standards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable
assurance ahout whether the Slandalone Financial Statemants ace free from matenial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence aboul the amecunts and disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, incluging the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standatone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor conswders internal financial control refevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a frue and fair view in arder to design
audit procadures that are appropriate in ihe circumstances.  An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of \he Financial Statemanis. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtainad is sufficient ang appropriate to grovide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Opinlon

In gur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Standalone
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Financial Statements give lhe information reguired by the Act in fhe manner so required and give a true and fair

view In

conformity with the accounting pnnciples generally accepled in India, of the state of affairs gf the

Company as at March 21, 2018, i1s Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, its Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Report

1. As

on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order’) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1, a
statemeni on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3} of the Act, we repont ihat:

()

(o)

{c)

(d)

()

)

We have sought! aod abtained all the information and expiznations which to the best of our knawledge
and helief were necessary for the purpose of our auait;

In our opinion, proper beoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company $o far as
appears from our examination of those Hooks;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity deslt with by this Report are in agreement with ihe
baaks of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

On {he basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2019, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operabing effectiveness of such conkols, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2",

With respect to the other maiters to be included in the Auditor's Repont in accordance with Ruie 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our apinion and 10 the besl of our Information
and accarding ta the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has discicsed the impact of pending litigations on its financial posifion in its
Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Nate 34 to the Slandalone Financial Statements;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracis for which there
were any maierial foresegable l0sses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Invester Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

FOrAWATAR & CQO.

Charterad Accountants
irm Regisiration No. 0007268N

E«H‘.@W ﬂﬁ‘éﬁﬂﬁg

Brijendra Agrawal

Pariner

Membership No. ; 087787

Place : New Delhi

Date : May 10, 2019
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ANNEXURE 1
To the Indeperdent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial Statemeants of
Jaypee Healthcare Limited

{Referred to in paragraph 1, under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report}

(1}

()

(iif)

(v)

{v)

(vi)

(i}

In respect of its fixed assets.

(2 The Company has maintained proper records showing full padiculars including quantitative details
and situation of the fixed assets.

() As explained to us, all the fixed asseis have been physically verified by the management in a
phased geriodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

{c) We have inspected the original title deeds of immovable properties of the Company held as fixed
assets which are in the custody of the Company. Based on owr audit procedures and the
information and explanations received by us, we report that all title deeds of immovable properties
of the Company held as fixed assets are held in the name of the Company.

In respect of its inventories:

(a) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable.

{b) In our opinion and according to the information ang explanatiens given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories folowed by the management are reasonable and adeguate in
relation {o the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company has mainiained proper records of inventories. As explained te us, there were no
materizl discrepancies noliced on physical verification of inventories as compared fo the book
records.

According to the information and explanafions given by the management, the Company has not granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans (except advances in the ordinary course of business) te
companies, limited liability partnerships, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 182 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{iii) of the Orger are not
applicable io the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no
Investmenls, Loans and Guarantees to which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 apply. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the QOrder are not applicable to the
Company.,

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 1o 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable {o the Company.

It has been explained that books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of cost pursuant
ta the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 are in the process of being prepared for ihe year covered under this regort.

(a) Accarding to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company has nol regulary
depositing with appropriate authorities some undisputed statutory dues including provigent fund,
employees stale insurance, income tax, sales-lax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, value
added tax, excise duty, cess and other stafutory dues applicable to it and there have been long
delays in some cases.

According to the information and explanations given io us. following undisputed amounts were
payable and were putstanding as at 31% March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

Padiculars Month Amount (Rs))
Tax Deducted at Source under various sections of September, 2018 51,984,807

Income Tax Act, 1961
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(wiii}

(1x)

{x

{x0)

(xi)

(xifi)

(x1v)

{xv)

{b)  According to the informaticn and explanations given to us, there were no dues in respect of income
tax. sales tax. service tax duly of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess which have not
peen deposited on accouni of dispules

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the oginion that the Company has defaulted in repayment of interest on loans availed from various
banks as per the details given below, -

S. Ng Lender Period of defaull Amount of default (Rs,]
Poncipal Interest

1 South Indian Bank 21 tc 59 days 25,00,000 51.88.278
2 Oriental Bank of Commerce 3110 5C days 50 00,000 1,10,.50,039
3 Union Bank of Ingiza 31tc 59 days 75,00,000 1,5G,83 342
4 Viaya Bank 3110 59 days £0.00,000 1,00,28,688
5 Exiny Bank 3110 59 days 50,00,000 1,01,33,551
6 Yes Bank 31to59days  75.00,000 _4.98.74.193

Total _.3,25,00.000 10,19,68,102

The Company has not issued any debentyres.

According lo the information and explanations received by us, moneys raised by way of term (oans have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any moneys by
way of Inilial Public Gffer or Further Public Offer.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we report that no ftaud on the Company by its officers or employees nor any fraud by the Company has
been noticed ar reported during the course of our audit.

The Company has nat completed seven years from the date of its incorporation.  Accordingly. the
provisions of clause 3{xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and to 1he best of our information and explanaliens provided by the management, we are of
ihe opinion that the Company is not a nighi. Hence, the requirement of Clause 3{xii) of he Order do not
apply to the Cormpany.

Based upon the audil procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we reporl that all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have heen disclosed in the Financial Stalements etc., as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upan the audit procedures performead and informatior and explanations given by the management,
we report that the Company has not made any preferential altotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
we report that the Company has not entered inle any non-cash iransactions with directors or persons
connecied with them.

ForAWATAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 000726N

Brijendra Agrawal
Parther
Membership No. : 087787

Place . New Dalhi

CET%M A@"ﬁﬁm £

Date . May 10, 2019
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ANNEXURE ‘27 TO THc INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT GF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OFF JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Reporl on the inlecnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial ¢controls guer financial reporting of JAYPEE HEALTHCARE LIMITED
("the Company’} as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Fingncial Controls

The Company's management (s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
an the internal cantrol over financial reporting crileria established by the Gompany considering the essential
cemponents of internal control siated in the Guidance Note en Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Ingia”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operaling
effectively for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
complateness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responslhbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls aver financial reporting
based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with ihe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Siandards on Audiling, issued oy
ICAI and deemed {o be orescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicabie
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Those Standards and the Guidance Nole require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operaled effectively in all material respacts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financia! reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals over financial
reporling, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaiuating the design andg
operating effectiveness of intemal contro! based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our
audit opinion an the Company's internal financial confrols system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financla) Contrels Over Financial Reparting

A company's inferpal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reascnable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial regorling and the preparation of financial staiements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contrel
over financial reporting includes those pelicies and procedures that (1) perain to the mainlenance ¢f recerds
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the
campany. (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial slatements in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles, and ihat receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
direclors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauihorised acquisition, use, or disposition ¢of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inharenl inilations of miemar financial contrals over financial reporling. including e possibility
of collision or improper management override of conlrols, malerisl misslatements due to error o fraud may
accur and nol be detecled. Also, rojeclions of any evaluaton of the internal tnancial conirols over financial
reporting to future periods are subiect 1o thus risk 1hat the internal financial contro! over financial reporting may
become inadeguale because of changes in conditions, or thal lhe degree of compliance with the policies or
pracedures may deteriorate.

QOpinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all matenai respects, an adaquate internal financial controls system over
financial repoiling and such nternal financial controls over financial reporling were operaling eflectively as at
March 31, 2019 based on Ihe internal conirol over financial reporling criteriz established by the Company
considaring the essential components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note aon Audt of Internal
Financial Conirois Over Financial Reporting issued by ihe Instifute of Chanered Accountants of India.

For AWATAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 000726N

BRIJENDRA AGRAWAL
Parner
Membership No * (87787

Place . New Delhi
Date : May 102019
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Haypee Healincar e Limiled
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

{Paruculars

Aanety

Hen Current Assets

Praparcy Plant and Cquipment
Capital Work w Progress
Qrher INtangible Assely
Financlal Assets

{1 Cther financial cusets
Otiher npn cecrent. assets

Current Assels

Inwengarizs

Fimancial Asscrs

i) Trade receivadles

(M Cast and casl: egoivalents

ti4] Back pataice othe: than (i) above
[sw} | oaims

{v) Other financial atsets

Curent tax asets

Quber current assets

Tanal

EQUITY AND LIAB'LITIES
Equity

Equity snare capital
Other equity

Ne¢n Current Liabilities
Financial Ligledlities

{1} Borrwings

{tiy Other Financiat Lizpilibes
Prowvisiens

Cher ron current tiabilivy

Current (iabilities

Finauclal Liabllities

{is Barrovdng

{i) Trade payables

(4] 104l anutstanging dues of micro
eRlerp:ises ang smail enterprisess and
{B) Latal ouistanding dues of creditars
other than micre enterprises and small
enerpises

{#} Ot Gnancialh Liabilities
Pravisions

Cther current Mabilities

Total

Signilicant Accooming Palicies

For Awatar & Cp.
Chartered Arcouniants
Firm Regisiration No.JODTZEN

1Brije
Partper
M. No. 087787

ra Agrasal)

Place: Noida
Dated: 10th May' 2019
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6
7
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19

0
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22
23
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Karch 31, 2019

As at

7,434,987 509
1,782,711

1,164,018
1,567 ,151,242
§,997,160,480

80,717,315

181,344,003
23.127,813
8.267,230

160,718
159,9%3,085
50,986,216
605,113,380

‘ March 31, 2018

{ameent in 73
Az al

£023 323,402
572934636
1318,00y

1955, 197
4,585, 866,001

9.218,598, 611

B4, 971,464

188,955,035
19,671,946
116,901,157
108,505.539
1,794,199
103,089,665
50,630,723
674,014,725

9,602,513,360

9,892,613 334

4,275,000,060
13,560,570,139)

4,775,008,000
[2.796,146,078i

714,429 861

5.073.205.082

1,476,853,971

9,007,241,958

1,183,492 1,049, 680
31,764,000 74,301,530
116,425,302 132,380,391
$,222,577, 944 5,154,978,539
300,267,298 495,637,601
959,120,576 169,890,9%)
2,093,711,807 1,865,650, 301
2,413,259 1,241,013
100,542,713 26,307,978

3,665,506.051

9,602,515.860

3,158,787,B24

%, 692,013,334

For an

fr

wharioh Gaur
Chairman
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Comgany Secretary
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Jaypee Healthcare Limited

Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income far the period ended March 31, 2019

{;articulars

P — —_—

Hate

JEp— - — —_—— ——— . - - & — ————

(Amount in )

Revenue
Revenue From QOperations
Other Income

Total Income

Expenses

Purchases of Stock in Trade

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in Trade
and Wark in Progress
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Losts
Depreciation And Amortization Expense
Other Expenses
Total expenses
Profit before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional Iterny
Profit before tax
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax
Profit (Loss) For the Period

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans

- Deferred tax relating 1o items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per Equity Share

(1) Basic
(2) Oiluted

Significant Accounting Policies

For Awatar & Co.
Chariered Accountants
Firm Registration No.003726N

.

M‘Z‘ﬁg'%@. A, J'Lﬂ’ﬁa—@
S

(Brijendra Agrawal)
Partner
M. Mo, 087787

Place: Noida
Dated:. 10th May'2019

For the period ended For the period ended
No March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
25 3,183,259,755 2,661,663,956
26 12,592,060 33,140,321
L 3,205,851,815 2,694,804,297
738,137,288 662,155,348
7 (4,254,149) (16,091,791)
28 515,399,503 457,449,053
29 655,573,257 607,963,738
30 317,771,001 349,180,703
31 1,747,950Q,787 1,656,427,727
3,970,577,687 ] 3,718,884,776
{764,725,872) (1,024,080,479)
(764,725,872) {1,024,080,479)
(764,725,872) {1,024,080,479)
301,759 1,153,668
301,759 4,153,668
(764,424,113) (1,022,926,811)
32
(1.79) (2.40)
(1.79) (2.40)
16&2
For and.pn behalf of the Board

L

Manoj Gaur
Chalrman
DIN-0C008480

Rekha Dixit

Whale-time Director
DIN-00913685

Disha Rdajvanshi

Company Secretary

ging Director
DIN-00008293

L2

X
Malyawanl Fassi
Chief Fifancial Officer
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ZASH FLOW STATEMINT FOR THT YWIAR EFDED Marck 31,2035
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Note 1:- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

2.

General Information of the Company:-

Jaypee Healthcare Limited was incarporated on 30th Qctober, 2012 as a wholly owned subsidiary
of Jaypee Infratech Limited to establish “Jaypee Hospital”. Jaypee Hospital lecated at Sector -
128, Noida was established with the vision to promote world-class healthcare amaongst the masses
by providing quality and affordable medical care with commitment.

Jaypee Hospital is the flagship hospital of Jaypee Group, which heralds the group’s poble intention
to enter the healthcare space. Jaypee Hospital has been planned and designed as a 1200 bed
tertiary care multi-specialty healthcare facility and has commissioned 525 beds in the first phase.

Jaypee Hospital is constructed across a sprawling twenty five acre campus in Noida which is easily
accessible from Dethi, Noida and Yamuna Expressway.

Company has started its QPD & IPD at Jaypee Hospilal, Chitta, which is located at 6-7 km from
center of Bulandshal: gn Shikarpur road and 90 minutes away from Jaypee Haospital, Noida. laypee
Hospital, Chitta has been planned and designed as 205 bedded tertiary care multi-specialty
healthcare faciity,

Company has staried OPD & 1PD at Jaypee Haspital, Angopshahr, District - Bulandshahi. Jaypee
Hospital, Anocpshahr has been planned and designed as 85 bedded tertiary care multi-specialty
healthcare facility.

Significant Accounting Policies
a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian
accounting Standards (‘Ind A3'} notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

b) Basis of preparation:-

The Company has adopted accounting policies that comply with Indian Accounting standards
(INDAS or Ind AS) notified by Ministry of Carparate Affairs vide notification dated 16 February
2015 under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. Accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all perods presented in these finanoal statements. The financial statements
referred hereinafter have been prepared in accordance with the requirements and instructions
of Schedule 11} to the Companies Act 2013, amended from time to time applicable to companies
to whom Ing AS applies read with the ing AS.

Effective Aprit 1, 2016 The Company has adopted Ind AS Standard and adoption was carried out
in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard with April 1
2015 as the transition date.

¢) Functional and presentation currency

These financizl statements are presented in indian Rupees (X), which is also the Company's
functional currency.

JUEL T

|
x




d}

[ﬁér defined benefit (asset)/ liability

e)

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
foilowing items:

Items

] i 1 Measurement basis
Certain financial assets and liabilities ‘} Fair Value

Fair value of plan assets less present value of |
| defined benefit obligations |

Historical cost is generally based an the fair vatue of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a hability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Use of Estimates:-

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported amount of asset and liabilities en the date of the financial statements and
the reported amount of {he revenue and the expenses during the reporting pericd. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known / materialized. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed oh an angoing basis.
Revisions 10 accounting estimates are recagnized prospectively

Judgements

Infarmation about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:

i) Financial Instrument - Note No 43
Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustiment in the financial statemeats is included in the following
notes:

i) Estimatian of useful life of property, plant and equipment - Note No 3(a)

i) Estimation of useful Life of Intangible assets - Note No 3(b)

iii) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumphions about
the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources - Note No 3(m)

v} Employee benefit plans: key actuarial assumptions; - Note No 3(h)

v} Deferred tax halances - Note No 3(i)




3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policy:
a} Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE): -

PPE are stated at cost, net af accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

The imtial cost of PPE comprse its purchase price, including import duties, net of
madvat/cenvat, less accumulated depreciation and include any directly attributable costs of
bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use, including borrowing
costs refating to the qualified asset over the period up to the date the assets are ready for its
intended use is included in cost of relevant assets, Subsequent expenditures related (o an iem
of tangible fixed asset are added to its book vaiue only if they increase the future benefits from
the existing asset bevand its previously assessed standard of performance. Cost includes
expenditures directly attributable to the acnuisition of the asset.

All other expenditure relater {o existing assets including day-to-day repzir and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing paris, are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the
period during which such expenditure is incurred.

The carrying amount of a property, plant and equipment is de-recognised when na future
economic benefits are expected from its use or on disposal.

Depreciation an property plant and equipment is provided on straight line metbod based on
estimataed useful life of assets from the date the assets are ready for intended uses as prescribed
in schedule || to the Companies Acy, 2013,

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follow:-

Class of Assets Useful \ife
Plant & Machinery i5 Year
Computer & Software 6 Year
Office Equipments 2 Year
Furniture 10 Year
Building 60 Year
Motor Vehicles 8 Year
Medical Equipment & Appliances 13 Year

The preperty, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases, if any, is depreciated over the
asset's useful life or over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term if there is no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.

Cost of leasehold land, other than acquired on perpetual basis, is amortized over the lease
period and shown as prepaid rent.

Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the date
of purchase of the assets.




b)

Gains and losses on de-recognitian/dispasals are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of those assets. Gains and losses if any, are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss on de-recognition or disposal as the case may be.

Intangible Assets;-
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment {osses, if any.

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost (net of rebates and discounts), including
any import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the
asset ready for its intended use.

The Cost of Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful
life which is as foliows.

Nature of Assets Useful Life
Computer software 5 Years

The amortization period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortization period is changed accordingly.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use. Gains and losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assct are recogmsed in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognized or on
disposal.

Revenue:-

On 28 March 2018, the MCA notified ind AS 115, a new revenue recognition standard that
replaces existing Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18. ind AS 115 is applicable from 1 April 2018, i.e., FY
2018-19,

Effective 1 April 2018 the company has adopted Ind AS 115 - revenue from contracts with
customers using the cumulative effect method. Accordingly, comparative periods were not
restated. Based on the assessment, there is ne material impact consequent to adoption of the
standard in the Balance sheet, profit and loss and cash flow

Revenue from service in the ordinary course of business is recognised when the company satisfies
a performance obligation (PO) by transferring control of a promised goods or services to the
customer. The ameount af revenue recognised is the amount of the transaction pnce allocated to
the satisfied PQ.

The transaction price is allocated ta each PO in the contract on the basis of the relative stand-
alane selling prce of the promised goods or services. The individual standalane selling price of
goods or service that has not previously been sold on a stand-alone basis, or has a highly variabie
selling price, is determined based on the residual partion of the transaction price after allocating
the transaction price to goods and/or services with observable siand-alone selling prices. A
discount or variable consideratian is allocated to one or more, but aot all, of the performance
obligations if relates specifically to those performance obligations.

Transaction price is the amount of consideration in the contract to which the company expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services. The transaction price




d)

e)

may be fixed or variable and is adjusted for time value of money if the contract includes a
significant financial component.

Medical services

Revenue primarily comprises fees charged for inpatient and outpatient haospital services. Services
include charges for accommodation, medical professional services, equipment, radiology,
laboratory and pharmaceutical goods used in treatmenis given 1o Fatients. Revenue is recorded
net of discount given to patients recognised when the campany satisfies a performance
obligation (PO} by transferring control of a promised goods or services to the customer during the
period in which the hospital service is provided, based upon the transaction price allecated to
the satisfied PQ. Unbillec revenue is recordsd for the service where the patients are not
discharged and invoice is not raised for the service,

Sale of medical and nan-medical items

Pharmacy Sales are recognised whep the when the cempany satisfies a performance obligation
(PO} by transferring cantral of a promised goads at a transaction price allocated to the satisfied
PQO.

Other operating revenue
Cther operating revenue comprises revenue fram various ancillary revenue generating activities.

Dividend and interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economiic
benetits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount an initial
recognition.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established.

inventaries:-

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value on the weighted average
cost basis. Net realizable value is the estimated seiling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable varable selling expenses. Cost of inventories camprises of all costs af purchase
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location, after adjusting for
VAT/GST wherever applicable applying FIFO method. Imported inventeries are accounted for at
the applicable exchange rates prevailing on the date of transacticn,

Impairment of Tangible Assets and intangible Assets

Al the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication based on internal/ external
factors that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determing the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasconable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated 1o the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can he identified.




f)

latangible assels with indefinite wselul tives and intangibie assets nol yet availabie fei use are
tested for impatiment at least anaually, and winenever thereis an indication thal the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of Tair value less cosis of disposal and value in use. In assessing
vaibe n use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted te thelr present value wsing a pre
Lax discount rate that reflects curcent market assessments of the time value of money and the
nsks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjustied.

if the recoverable amount of an asset {cr cash-generaling unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrving amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generaling unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or Loss.

The impairment 10ss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has heen a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount

Foreign Exchange Transactions:-

These financial statemenfs are presented in Indian rupees (IMR), which is the Company’s
functional currency

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded an initial recognition at the spot rate prevailing at
the time of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period

¥ Monetary items dengminated in foreign currencies are retranstated at the rates prevailing ay
that date,

> Non monetary items carred at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

¥ Non-monetary items that are measured terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated

Exchange differences ansing on the settlement nf monetary items or on translating monetary
items at rates different (rorm those at which they were translated on initial recognitien during
the period or in previous financial statements are recognised in profit or loss in the penod in
which they arise.

Exchange differences on manetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the peried in which
they arise except for:

i. Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for
fulure productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as
adjustment to interest costs an those foreign currency borrowings

ii. The exchange differences arsing on reporting of long term foreign currency monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were initially recorded in so far as they relate

iWi. To the acquisition of depreciable capital assets are shown by addition to/deduction from the
cost of the assets as per exemption provided under IND AS 21 read along with Ind AS 101
appendix 'O’ clause-Di3AA.

iv. Exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation
which settlement is neither planned nor {ikely to occur (Lherefore forming part of the investment
in the foretgn operation), which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.




g)

k)

Borrowing Cost:-

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifyine asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as
pait of the cost of the assei. All ather barrowing costs are charged to prafit & \oss account in the
period in which it is incurred except loan processing fees which is recognized as per Effective
Interest Rate method. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that company incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Employee Benefits:-
Contribution to Provident fund/Pension fund:-

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident fund / Pension Schemes are defined contribution
schemes and the contributions are charged to the Profit k& Loss Account in the year when the
contributions ta the respective funds become due. The Company has no obligation other than
contribution payable to these funds.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligatian and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuatian made at the end af each financial year. Defined Benefit Plans:- Defined benefit costs
are categerized as follows:

¥ sernice cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements}

¥* net interest expense or income and

¥ remeasurement

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the
line item Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past
service costs.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognized in pther comprehensive
income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past
service cost is recognised in profit or loss n the period of a plan amendment.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit lability or asset.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit
or surplus in the company's defined benefit plans. Apy surplus resulting from this calcwlation is
limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the
plans ar reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the company can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the company rect s any
related restructuring costs.




Shart-term and other long-term employee benefits:-

A lability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick (eave in the pericd the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. These benefits include
bonus/incentives and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the periad in which the employee renders the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-lerm employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amaunt of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange far the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other lang-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash cutflows expected to be made by the company in
respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Accumulated leave, which is expected te be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the
additional amount that it expecls to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accurmulated at the reparting date.

The cost of the defined benefit gratuvity plan and their present value are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The most sensitive is discount rate. The management has considers the interest rates of
government bonds. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expecied future
inflation rates.

Tax Expenses:-

Inceme Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for
current tax i1s made with reference 1o taxable income computed for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as applicable.

Current Tax:- Current Income tax relating to items recognized outside the profit and loss is
recognized autside the profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity)

MAT:- Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent there
is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period,

e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be carmed farward. In the year in which the
Company recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting
for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the
said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT
Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement™ asset at each reparting
date and wnies down the asset 10 the extent the company does not have convincing evidence
that it will pay normal tax during the sufficient period.

Deferred Tax:- Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reparting date. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using tax rates and 1ax laws that have heen enacted or substartivg|




3)

enacted by the balance sheel date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temperary differences are expected ic be recovered or settled. The effect of
changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assels and liabilities i§ recognized as income or
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A
deferred income tax asset is recognized ta the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax Llosses can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed as at each balance sheet date and
reduced 10 the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit wili not be
available against which deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecagnized deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferced tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the unused tax credit to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which the losses will be utilized. Significant management
judgement is required 1o determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the Likely timing and the level of future taxable profits.

Leases:-

Leases are classified as finance {eases whenever the terms af the lease transfer substantially att
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
leases,

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that
transfers substantially all the rsks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is
classified as a finance lease. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value of the
leased property or present value of minimum lease payments, at the inception of lease,
whichever is lawer,

Other leases are Operating lcases, Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss on & straight line basis over the lease term. Imtial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and amortized over the lease term on the straight line basis

As a Lessar

Leases in which the Campany does not tramsfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are
included in PPE. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis aver
the term af the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely ta increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the company's expected inflationary cost increases,
such increases are recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue.

Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.
lnitial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the
statement of profit and loss.

As a lessee

Leases in which significant portions of risks and reward of ownership are not transferred to the
company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Dperating lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the Profit and Loss account an a straight-line basis over the lease term. Where the
rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expecied general inflation t¢ compensate
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for the lessors expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in
which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred. Lease hold land consider as operating lease
and amortized over the lease term.

Leases where the lessor effectively transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
af the asset are classified as finance leases and are capitalized at the inception of the lease term
at the lawer of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease
payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the
lease liability

$O as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. Lease management
fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalized.

Fair Value Measurement:-
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be recewved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
arderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
Liability takes place either:

- I the principal market for the asset or liahility or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate econemic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it
ta another market participart that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quofted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Liabilities

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input thal is significant 1o the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3: Valuation technigues far which the lowest level input that is significant te the fair value
measurement is uncbservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets &
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or Liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial Instrument

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial Liability or equity instrument of another entity.




Finanrcial asset is any assets that is

= Cash;
> an eguity instrument of another entity;
» acantractual right:

(i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or

(1} to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentiaily favorable to the entity; or

¥ acontract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:

(i) a non-dervative for which the entity is or may be gbliged to receive a variable number of Lhe
entity's own equity instruments; cr

{ii) a derivative that will or may be settled ather than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or ancther financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments,

Financial assets includes Secunty deposits ,trade receivable, loan to body corparate, loan to
employees, and other eligible current and non-current financial assets

Financial Liability is any liabilities that is
¥ a contractual obligation :
{i) wo deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or

(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with ancther entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavarable to the entity; or

¥ acantract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:

{i) a non-derivative for which the entity i§ or may be ¢obliged to deliver a variable number of the
entity’s awn equity instruments; or

(i1} a denivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
ar another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s gwn equity instrurments.

For this purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of the entity's own equity
instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity instruments if the entity offers the
Hights, options o1 warrants pro cata 1o all of its existing owners of the same class of its own non-
derivative equity instruments,

Financlal Habllitles includes Loans, trade payable and eligible current and non-current
finapcial liabilities

i. Classification:-

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other coinprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

> the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
¥ the contractual cash Mow characteristics of the financial asset,

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

> the financial asset is held within a business model whose abjective is ta hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and




» the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates ta cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outsianding.

& finandial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
fullowing conditions are met:

# the finandial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

> the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amaortized cost or at fair value through ather comprehensive income.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method or fair value through profit or loss.

ii. Initial Recognition and Measurement:-

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair
value at initial recognition, plus or minus, any transaction cost that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through
profit or loss.

iil. Financia} Assets Subsequent Measurement:-

Financial assels as subsequent measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) as the case may be.

Financial liabilities as subsequent measured at amortized cost or fair value through profit or loss
iv. Effective Interest Method:-

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and allocating interest income/interest expense as the case may be over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts/payments
(inciuging all fees and points paid or received that form integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction <osts and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter pericd, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest Income/ interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments
other than those financial a classified as at FVTPL. Interest income/Interest expense is recognised
in profit or loss and is included in the "Other income"/Finance ¢ost respectively.

v. Trade Receivables:-

Trade receivables are the contractual nght to receive cash or other financial assets and recognized
initially at fair value. Subsequently measured at amortized cost (Initial fair value (ess expected
credit loss). Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the company and all that the company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfall}.




vi. Equity investments:-

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value other than investment in
subsidiary, Assaciates ang Joint venture. For all other equity instruments, the company may make
an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis

vii, Cash and cash Equivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

viii. Impairment of Financial Assets:-

The company recognizes lass allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial assets wbich are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significam financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal {0 the
12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in
which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal)
that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date 10 the amount that is required 1o
be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit ar loss.

ix. Financial Liabilities:-

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction
costs. These are subseguently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method or fair
value through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments,

x. Trade Payables:-

Trade payables represent liabilities for goeds and services provided 1o the Company prior to the
end of financial year and which are unpaid. Trade payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period or not paid/payable within
operating cycle. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measureg at
amortized ¢ost using the effective interest method.

x1. Borrowings:-

Borrowings are imtially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) angd the redemption amount is recognised in profit or Loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan.

Borrawings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a
breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the
reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting
date, the company does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the
reporting period and before the approval of the financiat statements for issue, not to cemand
payment as a consequence of the breach.




xii. Equity Instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of company
after deducting all of its liabilities. Eguity instruments are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

xiii. Derecognitien of Financial instrument:-

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer gualifies for derecognition
under ind AS 109, A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the
company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelied or
expires.

xiv, Offsetting of Financial Instruments:-

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount s reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

xv, Derivative Financial Instruments:-

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the dedvative contracts are entered
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting pedod. The
resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately untess the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, n which event the timing of the recognition in profit or
tass,

m) Provision and Contingent Liability:-

i. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present abligation that is not recognized because it is
nat prabable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

ii. Contingent Liablities, if materal, are disclosed by way of notes unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying the economic bengfit is remote and contingent assets, if any, is
disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

iil. A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econamic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

n} Earnings Per Share

Basic Larnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating Diluted
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P)

Q)

earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number ol shares vutstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Operating Cycle:-

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined 1ts operating ¢ycle as 12 months for the purpase of classification of its assets and
Liabilities as current and nen-current.

Segment Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of healthcare services which is the only
reporlable businass segment as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments’. Healthcare servicss include
various patient services delivered through clinical establishment, medical service companies,
patholegy and radiology services etc.

The Company's husiness activity primarily falls within a single geographical segment.
Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for
the effecis of trapsactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past ar future
cash receipts or paymentis. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregate




Jaypee Heatthcare Limited

Kutz Mo 3. NOTES FORMING PART OF TRE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

[ T T
H ; . . Medfcal Equipment & .
Partigulars Land - (Freengld) Buftding Mant [k Machinery | Motor Yehicles | Oliice Equipments _ Appliances Furniture & Fixtyre Lompulers Tatal

Cost T | | —- T T
Giross Block, 4

AS 21 March, 31 2017 2,063,591.09 924,340,591 9,657, 314 166,772,032 1,716.378.562 | 141,394,873 | 10108915 TSy i0v.ary!
Additions 5,151 740 4%, 068, 246 20,319,604 ¢ 4,014 951 5,360,414 * G2.1C6, 419 8,174,408 14,238 658 §04,633 433
QOrher ajustmeats . - - . © 121,488,735 . 171,468, 72
As at March 31,2018 15,352,740 | 4,708,658.342 944,640,195 13,672,213 172,138,450 | 1,786,996,226 | 149,526,378 | 144,437,603 | 7,9315.412.145 ,
AddiTions 11,552,740 602.686,715 1,037,472 650,619 | t6,561,948 @3,43 | 4408067 €87 594,045 1
_0.:1 st ey * !
[ As at March 31,2019 26,905,380 | 5,311,345.057 945 752,617 13,672,215 | 172,829,069 | 1,853,859,174 | 149,929 816 | 148,812,764 | 473,106,194

0t _ _ ) r

Tnncﬂc_mamﬁ Depreciation _

As at March, 31 2017 - 100,005, 397 93,274,930 3,342 492 EGL013,10% 210,8287,0% 21,5002 587 48360 Aty 537 486 24
Charge for £ year - 67,236,275 | £2,706,478 1,285 323 14,329,248 131.052.1%3 14.673.29% 36,145,329 347 444 599
Other gdiustmenty . - . . . {3.241.£37) | - 13047037
l4s at March 31,2018 . Y47.261,671 | 153,981,428 - 4,677,815 94,342,353 338,657,189 36,431,834 | 44,546,197 ,  BE1,AKE 635
|Criarae for the year . 62,552,962 62,19 318 1,104,458 T 23,587,049 127 632,434 14,636,112 | 24501464 | 196,234 907
'Other adjustments | . )

[ at March 31,2018 . 229,814,634 218,179,746 | 5,732,273 117,929,602 | 466,329,623 51,067,946 | 109065261 | 1,198 123,685
L f {

Met Block(As at March 31,2018) 15,352,740 4.541,396.670 798,648,747 9,044, 40 77,796,097 1,448,299.027 113,704 944 55 261,206 | 7,053.%33,461
Net Biock(As at March 31,2019 26,905,180 5,081,530,423 | 737 572,874 7,339,941 54,559,457 | 1,387,52%,35+ 93,861,870 _ 39.742,305 7,524 981,50%
Capital Work in Progress

Orpeping Balance as ra 31.03.2018 572.934.636

Add - Cw12 during the year (Anpopshahary 53,023,298

Less ;- Capftalised as on 15th March19 (Anoopshahar) 625,957,934

Closing Galange A5 on 31,33.2019




Jaypee Healthcare Limited
Mote No 4 NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMOEQ March 35,2019

Computer Saftware Towal
Particulars
Gross Blucmst—or deemed cosi) h i -
As at March, 31 2017 780,01 7,680,021
Addition : -
A3 at Aacch, 31 2018 T 7,480,021 | 7,680,021 |
Addition T ' " .
&5 st March, 31 2019 j 7,680,021 7,680,021 |

|

Amortization and impairment .
As at March, 31 2017 2,825,302 2,825,302
Chorge for the year _ 1,536,004 | 1,536,004
A< at March 31,7018 4,361,306 | 4,361,306
Charee for the year 1,5]6,(]? I 1,536,004
As 3l March 31,2049 5,897,310 5,897,310
[As at March 31,2018 N 3,318,735 [ 1,318,715
|As at March 31,2019 1,782,711 1,782,711




Jaypes Mealthcare Limited

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THL YEAR ENDED March 31,2019

Note Particulars

No.

5

10

Tl

13

Ciher Financial Assets

Unsecured

Security Deposits with Covl Authorities
Securily Depnsts with Oihers

Dher Mon-Cuwrrent Assets
Prenaid Rent {including Leaseaold Landj

Imventories
Stock Medical Items
Siock #an Medwal Items

Trade Receivables
Utsecured, Considered pogd

Less © bxpected credit nsses

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks
Cheoues, grafts on hand
Cash on hand

Bank Balances other ther above
Fixed Depos't

Leans

Unsecured

Advance to others
Advance tg Related Parlies

Other Financial Assets
Serurity Deposil
Inlerest accrued on fixed deposit with banks

Other Current Assets

Statl lmprest

GST Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Advarce 10 Yendor

Prepzid Rent |Leasehold Land)

As a_{.
March 31, 2019

As a3l
March 33, 2018

1,898,568
1,265,440

3,164,018

1,726,568
1,229,229
2,955,797

1,567,459,242

1,585, 866,001

1,567,451,242 1,585, 865,001
74,938,696 76,955,470
5. 778,619 8,015,994
B0, 717,313 B4,971,464
303,789,426 209,950,039
(22,405,423} (20,995,004)
281,384,003 188,955,035
14,469,962 12,490,940
1.841.025 2,202,751
6,816,516 4,978,655
23,127,813 19,671,946
8,762,230 116,901,157
8,762,230 116,901,157
108,505,539
108,509,519
138,000 193,000
22,718 1,101,150
160,718 1,294,190
3,199,036 1,156,905
200,042 -
15,455,970 11,421,512
13,600,357 18,921,498
18.930,813 18,530,813
30,986,716

50,630,728




JANPLE HEALTHC &R WAITED
NOTES TO THE FINANZIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO Macch 31,2019

Nate No 14 Equity Snare Capital

{i}

{if)

(#i)

v)

v)

Decails of avtaorized | Issued, Subseribed and fully paid Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

As at March 31, 2018

HRumber !I ? . r

Autherised
Equity Shares of #1067 racn
|s3ued

Equity Shares of 1107 cet):
Subseribed & fuliy Paid up

Equity Snares of T 10/ each fully paid

AS Bt March 3%, 2019
Mumber 4
609,000,000 €,000,000,000
427,500 000 4,275, 00,000
417,500,000 4,77 0,000,000

600,000,030 6,000,000,000 |

427,500,000 4,275,000,000

427,500,000 4,75,000,000

Total

427,500,000 4,175.060,000

427,500,000 | _ 4,275,000,000 |

Reconcillation of Equity Shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of 1the year as at March 31, 2001%

B T _T Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particulars As 4t March 31, 2019 As ot March 31, 2018 |
Number ¥ Number ?
427,500.000 £,77%.000,000 427,500,000 4,275,000,000

Shares outstanding at the beginning of 1he period

Shares Issued dusing the penod

Shares outstanding at the end of the peried

427,500,000 4,275,000,000

427,500,000 4,275,000,000

Terms/rights/restrictions attached to equity shares;

Tra company bas only ane class af Eauity Shares at par value of 3107 per share.
which rark pari- passu in al! respects ingluding veting rights and enutlement to dividend.

In the eveny of lguidation, each share carry equi nehis and will be entitled to recetve egual amaunt ger share
oul of the remaining ampurs available with the Campany afler makmg preferental payments

Shares held by the holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries fassociates:

42,75.00,000 Equity shares { including beosticial interest tor 420 shares) are held by Jaypee Infratech Limited, the holding company.

Details of Sharenolders holding more than 5% shares:

Name of Shareholder Equity Shares _ Equity Shares
As at March 31, 2019 N A5 ar March 31, 2018
No, of $hares held % of Holding Mo. of Shares helg % of Holding
laypee Inliatech Limited 47500000 130 427500000 100

* Beneficigl ievorest tor &30 shares held Dy 6 individuals transferred o jaypee infratech limited.
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Jaypes Healthcare Limiteg
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2019

Nate Particulars As at As at

N,

March 31, 2019 tarch 31, 2018

16

Borrawings

Secured

Term Loans (Indian Currency)

Froem Bank G.073.30% 088 5,007,244 958
5.073.205.081 5,097,244,958

a :-The Term Lgan -1 from Yes Bank led comsortivm banks fur Facility of 37325 crores is secured by (i3 first Pari
Fassu Charge by way of equitable morigage on the Land € Building of the Phase ) Prosect along with all buildings
and structuras thesson dlongwitt Movatle Fixed assets of the Bropect, {ii) second charge on all the comrent assets(
both presenl b futuce], (iii) pleige by Holdicg Comoany (JIL] of 30K of paid up equily capital of the company in
tavo- of lender during the wenor of oan, (iv) Ken Disposal uncertaking for 71% of paid up couity capital of the
Company { ather than pledged sharerolding), (¥ Uncenditional & Irrevocabte Personal Guaraniee of Mr Manoj Gaur.

b i- The Term Loen -Il from Yes Bank for facility of Rs. 100 Cr. 5 secured by (i} First pari-passu charge by way of
mortgage on land and building sl 205 bed tertiary care hospital in Bulandshanar 2nd a 85 bec secondary care
hospital in AnuoshabriNew Projeclsy. (i) First pan-pasy charge by way of Hypothecation nn all moveable fixed
assels including, but not limied (o medical equipment and other movable fixed assets of the new projects, both
present and future. (i) Unconditional ard irrevacable corporate Guarantee of Jaypee Infralceh Limited. (iv)
Uncenditional and Irrevocanle Personal Guaraniee of Mr. Manol Gaur (v) Pledue of 30% of the paid up equily capital
ol the Borrower by acditional promoler sharefolding v the borrower such thal Y8L has 30% share pledged
exclusively in its ‘avar (including the shares already pledeed to YBL uncer credit fucilities sancticnee for Jaypee
Medical Centre, Mowda under Term Loan |

c:- The Term Loan -Hl from Yes 8ank for facility of Rs. 100 Cr. Is secered by (i) Extension of charge on 29 Acres af
JPSH (Jaypes Soorts imernational Lirmiled) commercial land in SD7 (owned Dy JAL [Jaiprakash Assotiales Limited)
post merger and exclusively charged 1o YBL) {subject to coampliance under Section 185 of Companies act 2013). {ll)
Security would be crested ir favour of a Security Trustee appointed by Lender at the cast of the Borrower. All cosis,
charges and ol of pucket expenses in cannection with perfection of any security dacuments shall by borne by the
borrower . (i) Proceeds frum any liguidity cvent in the Borrower (including Private Ecuity inlusion) to be utilized
towards reductior of lender facifty on mutully agreed basis.

d .- The Term Loan -I¥ from Yes Bank lor facility of Rs. 75 Cr. Is secured by (i) First pari-passu charee by way of
registered mortgaged o the Land & Building of SNoida Hospital ; () First Pari-passu charge on all the Wovable Fixed
Assels of the Neida Hospital (both oresent & future) (i) Second Pari-passu charge on all the Current, Assats af the
Mondz Hospital {both present & future) {iv) uncpnditional and Irrevocable Persgnal Guaranuee of Mr. #ano! Gaur 1o
remaln valid during the teror of the facilittes. (v) Extension of charge on Pledge on 51% of the eguity capital infused
in Noida hospilal of the borrower,




Jaypee Healthe are Limited

ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2019

Male  Particulars _As at ’ As At
Nc. March 31, 2019 March 31, 1018
TA7 Otrer financial Liabilivies T ___ -
Security Oeposit o 1,183,492 o ___l_,_U_AQ,éﬁU
1,182 497 1.04% 660
e —— S e — ]
18 Provisions
Provision For Employee Benefit
Graluity 16,547,526 11,967,283
Leave Encashment 15,216,944 12,334,247
31,764,070 74304,530
1% Other Hon Current Liabiliy
Detfered Revenue 497,219 643,933
DeTiercd Ligblity 115,928 483 131,736,458
_— 116,435.102 117,386,391
20 Borrowing
From Banks {Working Capital Loan)
- Cash Credit 82,859 404 92,410,713
- Bark Overdraft 417,407,394 A0Y, 500, 385
500,267,498 493,677,601
Note :-
The working capital loan from yex bank for facility of Rs. 50 crose i secured by (i) Exclusive charge on -2 Acres of
Larg adjairing Jaypee Medicat Centre, maolda providing minimunt security cover of 1.3X (i) Second Parl Passy
Charge By Wav Of Registered Mortgage On The Land i Bullding OF The Phese-l Project Atong With All Buildings Ang
Streclares Thereon Approx, S Acres. [iii) Second Par Passi charge on Movaile lised gssets (Bolh presom and (uluere)
of Jaypee Medical Centre, Moica. (iv) Firet Pari Passu charge on all the Current Assets {both prasem & tuture) of
Jaypee Medical Centre, Novda. owned by the borrower (v} Extension of Pledge of $1% of Lhe paid-up equity caphial
of the Borrower at all rimes duning the esws of the facility, {vi) Unconditional and Irrevocsble Personsl Guaranlee
of Mr. Mano) Gavur. {vii) Unconditional and irrevocable Corporate Guaraniee of Jaypes Infratech Limited 1o remain
valid vl the tenor of the Tacilities.
11 Trade Payables
{A) total ouistanding dues of micre enterprives end small
entorprises; and
(8] tial outstanding dues of creditbrs other than micro
entgprises and small enterprises, 999,120,976 769,890,930
959,120,976 769,890,930
22 Other Financial Liabilities
Current Maturties of long-rerm debt; 227,500,000 97,500,000
Securlty depasit . 150,000
Boak overdraf; 67,929,508 63,774,337
Imerest Accrped B Due IR0 1, 967 24,181,184
Interest Accrusd But Mot Due 50,578,954 47 ,483,81
Employee payabie A2,778.053 37,613,364
Expenses payable 115,279,042 28,114,601
Capital 5uppliers 1.489.474,283 1,500,532, 865
2,093,711.807 1,865,650,301
23  Provistons
Provision For Employee Benefit
Gratuity 451,986 157,059
Ledvie Ercathmnent 1,961,273 1,303,954
T 77,413,159 1,241,013
24 Other Current Liabilities

Advances from Customers 12,269,545 4,377,195
GST Payanle 58,320 1,742,042
TOS Payable 84,268,937 16,346,402
Provident Fund and ESI Payeble 13,29 197 3,6BE, 825
Deffered Revenue 144,714 146,714

109,992,713 26,302,978
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Incame from Mesicul Services
Bl G Rediat aad » w1 medical iTeis

Othir operating revenue

Qthe- iecome

Intarese fucone from #OR and Cthiecs

sale Of Scrap

Armpetisation of Geferred liability

Falr valpse of Finwncial i runents meswred et Arrortiscd Lot
Hizcellanetus b ame

1,575, 107 bt
164 (40771
7 11,388

(B

| For the perisd ended Mar:_b'--l For the penod wnded
AN __} March 21, 2038

2,500,793 979
PIRORY 11T
1,577, Bt

§1.66) 95

Chiamges in loventories of Finlshed Goods, Steck in Trade and Work In
Progross
S10¢k al the beginnlng ol year

- Sk Medical lbems

- TRuek ol Medical e
Tatal
steek al the Closfng of year

- Stpek Medical irerms

- duock Hon Maedhe sl Ttoms

Total

Employse Benetit Expenie

Salary, Wages, Bonus and alber benelTey
Centrizutien Lo Previdenttund B ethe? furd
Staff Weetfare Erpenses

4,835,695 13,150,438
&51,715 013G, TH
15,808,375 W ATE, M
144 714 146,714
1987 498 ) 263,453
22,592,065 33,140, 342
76,995,470 51,757,821
3,019,954 9,308,432
84,971,464 101,063,255
74,538,090 76,955,470
BY78.619 8,015,994
BO 717, M5 34,971,464
[4.254,349) (16,057,791
480,931,693 437, FAD, 3N
27,451,014 w6, 119 367
6,926,783 8,489,295
515, ¥9% 500 457,44% 081

Finance Cost

Interzat on Term Loan 555,573,257 &7 210,074
Qthet Finance Charges . 4,753,714
055,573,157 LY PED TR
Ceprodation and Amart ration sxpente
Oeprectation on Tanpible AsseLs 116,274,997 W7 A4, 699
Amartization of Intangfble Assets 1,236,004 1,336,004
AT, 7T.00 147,180,703
iher expenoes
Deckars Fees 764,000,830 &% 661,076
Conuntancy & Advisory Charges 3B, 364, B35 319,309,648
Elettricity, Power B Fue! Expensis 150,934,513 102,307 .71
Howse keeping [ipenses 159,155,715 134, 377,57
Sequrily Soivies Fxpense, 26,218,289 2,975,246
Aates & Taxes 1,796,909 1,715,700
Travelling & Canveypance Expenses 21,359,179 153,700,190
Postage it Telephone Expenses 4,298,102 5,249,407
In%sraace Charves 8,446,169 7,882,502
Yehiules Running b Mainionance 24,106 585 14,425 514
Frintgng & Sationery 18,798,424 V4,812,015
Ulflce Exponses 5,449,113 +. 836,105
Repalr & Maintenance 95,711,673 74,510,408
Marketing & Busingss Promotion Expenses 281,384, %41 100,913,815
Audilp's Remunaration . .
- AL Fre 471,000 4Fz, o0
- Tax audit Fec 45,100 45,200
Cont Audit Fae 177,000 177,000
- Cerufication and Ouher Serdces B5,550 78,085
- Qut of Pockel Expenscs 20,060 20,060
i Expenses ¥ 44 1,498 149
fard, {harges 13,120,000 11,140,859
Ouliavrced Pacilab Fyponses 35112610 18,458, 86
Patfent Catering Expences e, BERAT) 45,234,558
Kanintenance Lharet 26,252,771 67,476 500
Lo oo Salefdiiposal pf fixed aswet - TS, 8
Life Uime experied Oredit (6ses 1,410,410 ¥.875,818
fental expemses 19,643,406 1& 650,578

Earnings Por Share in accordanes with Arcounting Standard [tnd a5
1) far the penod eaded on Mareh 21, 2099

ket Frefit arter lax

Wetghto average nunber of Equily Shares at the end of the perioc.
Basie i giluted Eannings per sharc i)

Facr Yalue pes Sharg(d

1,747 950,787

1,636,217,717

TE4,715,871]
427,500,000
(5.79}
10

{1.0%4 0RO, 479}
127,500,000
(2 40)

10
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NOTE NO. 34 Contingeat Liabjlities & commitments not provided for:

_ _. [4 ¥
_ _ Particuar ' March 31,2009 | March 11,2018
Contingem Ltamlibies 2 _ __ - - == liac
a) Quistandiog Leitess af Credit (sncluding Foomgn LOs) [Margia
Maoney Loreent Year: ML, Previous Year: Nil) 4,591,739 2,691,710
by Eank Guaranies 3,700,000 3,200,900
r) Clain agzinst the Company nel scknswledged 2y dabrs . -
-Clvil Lases {Refer note 2 beluyw ) 47930
Commitments :-
dy tstimated amount of Cortract of mabile application "emaining ¢ be
executed (Hel of advances) — I o $27,850 |

Mote: -
a Claims against Lhe Company nol acknowlcdged as debts represent Lhe civil cases that are peadicg with various Consumer Disputes Redressal CommissionsCourts, Gases

or expert aginion obtained, (he managemend believes thal the Company has good thance of suceesy in these cases. In addition to thes, as a measure of good corporate
prwvernance Lhe company has 1aken Prolessianal indemeity wsuranes Folicy Jor claims ponding agabng the Company (6 wegure the company fram any Tfinancial implicatisa
in case of cuabm sellizd aganst Lhe Comiaany,

NOTE NO. 3%

During the year, compary commeacsd operatian in gl departments with effeci fram 15th March 2019 at Jaypee Hospital Annopshahr, Incidentat experses (net of
revenued sbown as Capital Work Lo Progress LI 19Lh #arch 21% were capitalised by allocating proportiorately on the cosl of major Tixed assets capitalised as on Lmat
date.

NOTE NO. 3&

In tie apinian of Board of Oirectors the assets, other than fixed asscls and qon-current investments, have 2 value on realization in the ordinary course of
business ab laast equal to the amount at which they are stated i the Balance Sheel.

NOTE NOD. 37
{a} Provident Funad - Oeflned contribution Flan.

Al employees are entitled (o Provident Fund Benefit as per law, Amount debited to financial staterrents is ¥ 2,23,98, 808/ curing the year {Previous period #
2,11,96,3347-),

[b) The Liadility Tor Gratnty is provided on Lne oasis of actuanal vyualion made a) the end of rurrent peciad. The acluarial valdation s mace on Prowected Unit O edit
method as per Ind AS 216,

¢} Provisicn has bewen made far Grateity and | eave Encashment 3s per actuarial valiation as below (Provioys year flgures are mentioned in brackets)

The Summarzyd position of defined benefits recoenized in Balance Sheet s as Lnder:

- 2018-19
5. Ho. Particulars Gratuity Leave
— — | —Emashineot |
1 Amounts recognised in the Income Staterment

1. Current Serce Gint. : 5.008,58) | 5.385477

_ - @612 i5,242,109)]

2. Irterest Cost _ 945,699 1,048,180

_ {678, 138] (785,933}

3. Employee Contrikulion g .

_ 8] (-
4. ArCLuai il (Gained/L s -

| R o |

5. Past service Cost

I 4] i)
5. Benefits Paid 777.351) S37.67.097
. - —_ 3B (3B
7. Total Ceowrpes 5,084, 7853 6,438357
D e . i3.518.850 {2.799,6551
]| Net Asset/ (Liability} recagnized in the Balance Sheet as at J1st March
12019, o
1. Proten Valde of Delined Benefit Ohlization, 16,999,512 1,710,772, 017
16,999 517 i, 71,07 ,847
2. Fair Yalue af Plan Asszts : .
1. Unfunded Liability rargvision m Balanze Sheel {16,999, 514) 1,71, 77,817

— (1.20,74,342)] _ (-3.34.38.701)

4. Nel Azvet/ [Liabitiyyas ab Maren 1, 2008 {36,599 512} LI NT
II f— ————
B _ . B _(1,21,24,342)| -13,438.101]
mn Change in Olligation during the yeor ended sarch 3%, 2019, o o | -
1. Present vatue of Deflaed Benefit Qbligabon at Lthe beginnine of the 1,21,24,342 1,734,380
WED.

] ) (89,4605 (10,615.546)
Z. Currerd Service Cost. L 50,08,581 53,854,857




. RERTREEN i5.247 3030
Nl - 945 459" IBEERE
. ) 0, 1481 (78,533
4, Setiicement Dost i ’ :
- - - — [T !
IS, Pasl Saevige st |
| _ _ el ol
&, He-measurements 3,010, 759 1.087 8%
_ _ - . LHSTeRRY  re a0y
I?. actoarial fGaingfLosses
i
B Booeiit Py iy ’ FAA -T.?{:}‘.,:JE‘
e _ —_— e — N G F0 1503 14] | N o ROF £ 37 ST
9. Present ¥ate ol Defined derefit Obligation ai tne ¢nd of the year. 1,69,99.512 17,107.87
_ ~ o e o {1.20,24,342) (13,438,201}
v C hmgm Assets during lrc yr:ar__g_-_!\_gg_almznll‘); L N _
1. Plan Assels 51 the beginniog of the vear,
|
L o ! -] i)
2. pgsets acquiced on amalgamation in previous year,
- R __.ﬂ_['i+_ i
3 setilemendy - I
— e | i _i
4. Eapevced return cn Plan Assets . .
z o e S G &t
5. Contribution by Employet
S - ~ . i) B
6. Actual Benefit Paid :
L S — L] I Gl
(7. Acluacial Gaing 2 (Lesses) - .
= = | SR 5 I |
B.  Plgn Assets al the end of the year . .
- N - [ & | _ i
9. actual Reture on Plan Assels - .
R N | 13
_ v Assetsfl bbilives ——— -
o i ] [ I 31.03.2019| 31.03.2018
) Gratuity B N R S
[ ] womsw R
o |Melassets/ttiabilitiesy | _ J ! (1,69.99.51 7] 112,124,342
Leave Encashment _ _
PBOICH o ~ e EREIETE; 13,438.20"
a Plan Lssets I e : :
. C Net Aszets/iLiabitities) T T _ (37,477,877)) 113.438,301)
VI, Enterprizes bost estimale of contribution during next year ;
fij Gratusy RSP I
fi) Leave encashment ? 6,167 057
Wil Actuarial Assumptions
i Discocunt Aate 7663
{1y MO ALY As por JALA (2006-08)
{hj Turrover Rate
- Jc to 30 years 2%
- 3 o 44 years 9%
- AbGve 44 years 3%
() Fuiure Salany 1ncrease 5 5%

HOTE NO.38
Related Party Dizclosures, as required in terms of "IND AS <247 are given Delow.
I:- Relatiowships [Related party relatinmhbips are as fleniified dy the Compeny and relied upnn by the Ausitors}

a. Uitmate Holding Company @ Jaiprakash Asociates Limied (Jaly
b. Holding Company : Jaypee infratech Limited (JIL)

. Feliow Subsidiary Companies:
” 0
{1} Bhila1 Javcee Cement Limited (Y suosidhary of Jal) N .L.';\, DELHI
£2] Hismalyar. Expressway imiled (subsidiacy af 1400
(3} Guidrat Javpee Cement & infrastyusture Limited (v subsidis= of L)
(a1 Jayoee Ganga Infrastrecture Coramaiien Limidted (subsldbaoy of Jal)
(5i Jaypee Agra Yinas vhinited teubsidiary of JAL)
(6] Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limied [sobsidiary of JaL)
(71 Javoee Cement Corperat:tn Limited (subsidiary of fart
13 Himalvapnrs Aviabion Lintes fulsidiary of SAL)
191 Jaypee Aysam Cemeart Limites {suosidiary of JaL)
10} Jaypeorfrastruc ture Develapment Limited {new name of Jaypee Coment Cricker (tndia) Limited w.e.d, 21.62.2017 (subsidiary of JAL)
1117 Jaypes Cemnent Bockey (India) Limited (sebatliary af Jaly
(12} Maiprakash agri initiatives Cormpany Limited (subsidiary of JC50
113) Yarruna Lxpressway Talting Limited (new mame of Yamuna Eapresoway 1olling Privare vimdled woe T0% 02 2017 which azam it (g tevw name
of Jaypee Mining Yenturet Private Lirmied wee ( 24,63 2017) (Sulnidiey of JAL ver § 25.01.2017 anly,

d. Assatiates Companies



13 Jafe i Aoawen Viaturion i leo LB L twoe VR B2 TN 0 Do s Aeiate Company o ptace of Teuow soliary of oy een
Plealibgan e Lota)

121 Joyees Porecrgnic Lo DV Sobamiany of 230) e 1 15 57 2017, 0L Belame an Assouiate Comgany in alice of fellow vahisiafary ol Jaypore
SEALACATE L It

31 Sangany Power Geacealnon Comaany Linnled Subuidiany af PV (e e 18 002617 00 bircanae an dsscoiate Company it plage of Tellpw
saisiciary of Jaypee Bealthome ciantecy

$4) Prayagra) Powe: Generation Compary Limided (Sutstdiasy of JOVL w.e . IB.0.I0T7, 1 became an dssocizie Comaeny b ptace of feltow
subsichary of Jaypes Searthaare Livsca)

{97 Jaypet Meghalaya Powess Lnvitog: Subsidiary of 1PvLiw.ed. 18,02 2017, 1t bacas an Assecate Covnpany i plaze of Tellow suasidiacy of
Jayuee mealtheare Lirged),
&) Bina Power fupply Lmnied (Formerly known as Himechal Karcham Power Comaany Limited w e, 28,09, 2015¢w e, f. 18,07 2007, (L hecame an
assgeiale Compary in olace of lllow subtidiary of Javeer Braliagare Lisnited)
(7Y AP Saypee Coat Limited (JV AsscOate Co of ALY
(%1 WP Jaypee Coal Flelds Limited [V Associate (o )
(M Madhya Pradesh Jaypes Macraly Limsted (JY Asoriale Lo of JAL)
(30 Jaypee tofra Voarlures (A Private Company ¥Wath Unlimited Liab®ity) (JIVy
1111 Jsypee Devaloparnl Cocparation Limitee (JDCLY (Sunsidiary af JIv)
(1%) anchra Cements Lrmilog [subsicrary of JDCL,
{3 L information Technology Lemtsd [NLIT) [Subsidiary af JIV)
(14} Gawr A Nagl wimiled (Subsidiary of LILIT)
{15} Jaypes Internslionet Logstics (ompary Arivats Limited (satsidiary of I
186) Tiwer Hills Hehday Resort Privale Limitac [subsidiary of JOLL)
17y RPJ Minerals Privake L imisd (REEL)
{18) Sarveshwari Stone Preducts Private Limited (suibsidiary of RPIMPL)
149) Rock Sobic Cement Limited (subsiniary ul RPIMPL)
#20] Sanebhiadra Minerals Private Limited
(21} 'ndesign Entevprises Private Limited (1ZEL) [subsidiary of JIV)
{22) Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (Y Subsidiary of JEYL)(w. e 0. 18.02.2017, il became an asscciate Campany in place of Tellaw sudsicary of
Jayjpee Healthcare Limited).
(22} Jaypee Uttas 8naral Vikas Povate Limited [0V dssoesale Co, of JaL)
{24} saiprakash Kashunit Erergy Limited | Jaintly cantrolled by Shed Mang) Gaoe, Sunay Gaur & their relativesl.
[29) satture Pelvare Limived wee [ 24.03.2007) controtled by Sl Sunny Caur b Shif Sanil Kumar Sharma),
{261 Caehay Estates Private Limited {contsalled by relatives of Shri Manod Gawr,Shri Sunny Gaurd Smi, Rekka Dixit).
127} Bhuinl Estale Devalopers Private Limited {conteoilod By relatives of Shii manoj Gaur, Shei Sueay Gaurh Smd, Sekha Dixity,
(28} Jaypes Jan Sewd Sansthas [Nou For Profiy Private Limited Company} (controlled by relatives of ShriManoj Gaur,5hei Sunny Gaurg bmt, Rexdia
Dixitt.
(2% Librans Yenture Privaze Limited (contialied by relatives of Shri mana! Gaur,Shri Suany Ganrk $mi, Rekha Dixity,
{1y JC world Hosptality Private Limlied {cantrolled by relatives of Shei Mare; Gaos,Sher Seony Gawie Smb. Rekha Dixit),
(313 JC Wealth & Invesiments Private Cimitedd {(conbrolled by rolalives of Shri Maac Gaur,Shrt Senny Gaygr Sint. Rekha D)
{32) C® Warld Hospitality Privare Limited {rontrolled by relatives of Shei Manoj Gayr Shri Surny Gaurd S, Rekha Dixit).
133} Jaiprakasli Fxparts Privave Limited (cantrolled by relatives of Shrimanof Gawe,Shri Sunny Cawrfs SmiL. Rekha Db,
[34) Think different Enterrises Privale Limited feontralled by relatives af Shri Manoj Gaur @ Smt, Rekha Dixit].
(35) First Light Estales Private Limifted (controtied by relatives ol Stri Mano] Gaur,Shit Seniny Gaurg Smt, Rekha Dixit).
13181 Kanpir Feriilizers & Cement Limited LY Associate Co. nf JALj

(e} Key Managerial Persoonel:

£4) S sunny Goaur, Managing Directos te o, 19.04,2018)

i7) Srat, Rekha Dixit, Whole-time director {w.e.l. 25.02.2C15}

{3 Shri Malynwant Passi, Chiel Financiad Officer fwoe.f, 01.03.2017)

(€} M. Divya Yadav, Company Secretary (w.e. f. 12,112,207 ill 06.09.2018)

(5] Ms. Disha Rajvamsiu, Company Secrotary (weef. 07.92.2018)
Tracsactions carried qut with refated pacties referred to ahove: [0 1)

Falure of Transactiors Referred in {2 above Referred in (b]j Referred in (€) abtve | Referred in {d) sbove | Referred in (e

! __hbove N | above

[Receipts! Tncome N 7.500,000 : 5,000,009 7,503,000 .

Expenditure - —_— | - -

Contracl Expenses 27,40%,873 . . V30,200 -
167,476,900) : - (9,741,592} -

Lement! Goods . *

Purchases/ 1T Seryvires, 23796679

supply b instaliation

125.518,168)

Advertisement, 11,502 £65
. .l ) (21,804,603}
Qthers - 120,756,498 - - 24,277,070
o L L (410.657,469)| o ol £1,400,000,005) 116,986,407
Projert Transfer - : : ’ )
Outstanding ;
ﬁfwabl‘es i L — _ — .
Creditors 137,778 858 25,463,762 ' .469,154.979 l__ 3,931,661
B 117,475,303} 95.397.667 ol 48,302,240 (1,805,978

Previnus Year figures are utver, in brackets

NOTE NO, 39

The company a5 29 1t pharch 2049, a5 per the peevailing rale of Fwome Lax, has not Deferred Tax Assats (DTA) A Ceferred Tax Asyel shall Be recogniss for the
carryforwasd of unused 13x losses ard Gnbsed Tax zredis to the extent thay 1t is jwadatle that fulure taxable profit wall te available agairst whick the unused tax losses
and ynused tax credits can be atilised. . i vicw of losses in the curient year ang previous years and encertainity of fiure taxable profits, 074 has nol besn recoumsed in
the bocks of acoune,
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SCh chale wher the wterast cues as above me actuadly paid te the wnat enterprse bor the
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NOTE MO, 41

Thr Company's solv operaling segment i “Medical services' . Actordingly, Lhere ace no additional disclosure Lo be provided under Ind A3 108 atror than these alrcady
pravided in the Dlnancial statements,

Note No, 47 Capital Management

{A) Ritk Managrment
The Compary manazes ity capital 1o ersd e that the company will be able to continue us @oing corterns white maximizing the relwn to stakenoloors through the
nptimization of the debt and equity balanze,

The Compary's 1isk rmanagement cammapg reviows Lhe rapiial structuce of the Company on s semi-annyal basis, As pary of this roviow, the coremittee comiders che
cost of zapital and the nsks associated with each class of capital. The Centpgay moniturs ragital on the dasss of following pearing ratic, whuch = net debt divided by
total capital glus dent,

Geraring ratio
The gearing ralin 2t end of the reparting peripd was 25 follows.,

As at March 31, 2019 | As at March 31, 2018

Pariclulars ;

Debt _ _ 5,803,572,340 5,690,422,559 |
Cash and pank halarces (incluoing 2asn and bank Lalances in g gsposal |
group held for sale} 11,590,042 136,573,103
Net debt . T - B 5,769,087.337 5.553,84%,456
Total Equily  _ _ — _ : 1.478,851,972
Net Debls and Total equity ] 5,749,082,337 7,032,761,427
[Net debt to debl and equity ratin i 109.00% 78.97%

“Cenl 1 cefined as (Gog-term and short-Lerm Borrowings including current maturies and books Grerdraft
Tatal equity (as snown In balance shoot) 1ne'udes issued copital and all olner gquity reserves.

Noie 43 1 Falr Value Measurement
Categories of financial instrumenis

Financial assets As at led: 31, 201% | As at March 31, 2018

Heasured at amertized ot

i) Trade Recelvabies - T TEs.955,035
[(iCash and Barik balsrce ) — - RN 116,573,103
{1} Loans - ; 17,427 047

(iv) Other Finoncial Assels -~ 1,247.987 |
- 457,205,167 |

Finsncial Uabilides As at March 31, 201% | As at March 31, 2018

seasured at amartised cost

(i) Borrowings B __ 5,800,572, 380 5,6%0,411,559
(i1]_Other Ginancial liapiicees _ - {227.500.000) —1,769,199,961
{14y Trade ang other payakles - 762,890,530

Total — - 5,572,472,380 | _ 8,279,513,45) |
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Lewer 20 Valanine techintgues [ owloch the lowest fevel inpt tha!t s wgnificant to ihe (o value neatarcment s direcHy or indiroctly obvelvanle
Letved T0 Yalez cor Ballniucs 10 vehich (he (owest foved maut thas s sl icand Lo e far value neasdi gmend iy anohs s vatile

The foltow:rg tAaote ovovides the falp valug measureaeng hicrarchy of Sompany 5 asset aod lababizios, aroteed into Lovel 1 g vovel 3 as deserited below -
Fair value measurements B

) Pariicula_rs : -_ _@ value B "I Fair valye Hierarchy Vaiuatfu;_z_ggﬁéig_@@}_ngﬁ?m_pglﬁ_
&s a1 March 11, 2019 4"" at Mharch 31, 2098

Finapcial assets | —_— = s S e Y A ——
a1 Securily dopesiy 1,265,430 V320 Lovel 2 Disceunted cash {.ow 3l @ discount rate [hat rellects thw gumpany’s
Iewrteni borrowings rate af the end of reporting pericd

Flnangial Liablities I Fair value | Fair vaiue Mierarchy ”Valua'.ion techniquels) and key iﬂ_gutli)
At Barrowng 7,07 3,205,584 3,097,240 995 Level 7 Diseounted estimated cash flow through i expested hie of the

barrowinas |
Digconied cash flow at a discount rate that reflacts the compary’y
cwrrent borrowings rate at the erd of reporting pering

b} Securlly depusit TN, 183,491 1,049,560 Level 2

The fair values of curcent debtars, cash & Dank balances.toan Lo related party, secunty deposit [o gavermen deparment, curreed cresmifors and curfent, BOrrawangs ang
ather financigl uability are awumed 1o approximare their cagying amgunts due to the short-term matdrities o these asscts and Vahilithes.

| Carrying value

Particula
srieuiars | A at March 37, 2019 | As ol March 34, 2058

7} Fipancial assets - Currert .

Traide recelvables _ - : 185,959,035
Caslt and cash cquivalents ) . - 19,874 ,‘JK_
Bank Balances - _ - . 116,95, 157
Loans - - T B 2 127,427,037 |
Dther Financial assets e T -1 1,294,190 |

if) Financial (fabilities - Current

Trade payables . _ _ _ : 769,899,930 |
Uorrowing I - . ] . 495,677 60!
Other Financial liabilities {ather Lhan curreny matunty of 1oan (227,500,000) 1,B865,650,301

(1] ¥aluation 1echnlgues used ta determine Fair value

The Cempany mankairs policles and praocedures ta vale financial assete or (inancial Yatilitles using the best and mast relevant data available. The {air values of the
fanancial assets ang Labilities are nclueced & ehe anvount Wal would be received Lo 3ol an asset o1 patd ta transfor a liability in an orderly transarction between market
oarticipants al the measurement date,

The Toliowing method and assumplions ace used to estimate fair valyes:
The Carrying amgunts of itade recaivables, Lrade payables, shost term borowioe athes anancial assets/ Liaoilities, cash and cash eguivalents. are conidered o be
Lheir fair velus | due o thelr shact term nature,

Long-term fixed rale and vanzble-rate receivables ¢ borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as ialerest rates, specific eountry risk factors,
crediy risk and ather risk cheracteristlos, For barrnwing fair velue w delermined By vsing e discounted ash flow [DCF) method dsing disceunt rale that retlocts The
ispaer’s borrowings rate. Risk of nan-pesfusmance for the company Is considered te &e inpignilicant in valuatiom,

Mote 44 : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tiw Company’s principal finaneial Habilitles comprise borowings, 1rade anc obier payables. Tag main furpese of these Mranclal liabiliries s Lo manage Vnasges for the
Company’s ceera(iens. The Compaay principal beancial assot includes lgan , Liade ang clber recewables, and Cash and siprt-Lers: deotits that arise direty Trom ¥s
emeAtions,

The {Companys activitias are expmied to market Ak, credit sk and Nguidity risk,

market risk

Markel risk is the risk Lhat the falr vatue or fulure cash flaws of a [inancisl insirumear will fluciuale beavse of chanruet i1 market prices. Market prices cenprise three
lypes of risk: cuniency rate nsk, nlerest ralz sk amd oLher price 1isks, such a3 etwily prite risk and commodity price I Financial instroments affecied by market -k
Incluce lpans art Larrawings, deposits, invortmients, and derivative Ninancial instrunenis.

{a} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is LAae risk that the fair vaie or futore cash flcws of a financial instrument will Muetuste berause of changes in market interest rates. In o-der to
eolimize the Company's pasition wilh recard Lo interes: income and inderesl cxpanses and o manage the interedt rale Fik, treasury performs a comprebensive carporate
LSl rate fisk sarageme v by balancing the geopoeron of the Fxed rate and flaatng rate financial wshumeals it &8 Al aoriclie

{i} The exposure of group borowings Lo interest rale changes al the end of reporting perted are as follows:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 Mareh 31, 2018
Tarialle 1ate horrowmes 7500800 | 5.690,422,559 |
¥ ixed rare boriowings o L _,__—_!
[Tatal barvowings | 327.500.000| 5690422599 |
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Farticiid g N o , Galance | Wonftetal ledns I Balune | ol tota, lpans |
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[Nt exposure 1o casin . | | |
Mawomtereal tate rak _2E7 570,000 | i . 1 5_690,422!559_| |
(iii] Sensitivily
Do 10 e 1 et e L el s et nkp v 1o weliavenzs a4 sl of oles e me s eest gty
T - 7" Increase Decrease h T |
Partfculars i Basis Points - — Ampact on Profit before Tos _
. | Marcn31, 2019 T march34, 2018 | March 31, 2019 Mareh 31, 2018
°H ' -3 i | 1,137,300 128 452,113
gy o _ i | - a0 L 1,137,300 | 18,457,113

(b} Foreign currency risk

Furenr tuirency rsk is the rise thab the Tar vaiee ar future as Tows of an expescre will uctuate Gozause of changos in foragr vachame -ates. The Campany daes
nel wperates ieternatiorally and as Dae Comupany as nat obtained any foreign Caneray loars and also coesys have any foreler ouerency trade payables and foeian
iggeivaliley gutstancing the efare, (he company i not exposed W oary fereian exchange nse

{'c) Price Risk
The compaiy CxposUTe 0 g ity seturities price risk arses fem tha Dvestimenis neld oy comoany and ¢asséficd o the balarce steet ar Tait value thraugs pealil angd
loss. The company goes raL have any investmeants at the correnl yoar end and previoos yo20 whicli are acld fa tradird, Thercfare na sensitiviey s prostded,

Credit risk

Cradit cisk refers to bae sk that 3 counterparty will cefault avits cortractual eblivationg resaltice 1n ‘inancial Wss to Uee Campany. The company has acaptoed 2 oolicy
of anly deaiing with croditeo thy coanterpartics ard oitain’rg sufficiont tchizloral, whersg aporapriate, <5 a rmeans of antnatiag the risk of francia, 1p6s Trom delaulks,
The ctompany only lramsacts with calities tnat are rated the equivelent of investment grade and shove Tl onformaton 55 supplied by indeperdent voiws agercies
where availatle ard, if ol available, the compary uses otber pubbicly avaitable finarcial infarmation s« 25 own trading reca-ds to make s malor customoers, e
CUIrpany b cxpowre arsd the oedit ratings of JLs cognstparties are continLeusly menitored ang the acoregate valle of transactiors conclugas 5 sprean amorgs:
apotoved coonerparties. Credit cxposere §s contclled By cpuriorparty limits that are roviewen and aporoved by the risk managemest cornirittee annyally

The avcrage credt perlod on sales of teevicer & goods is 15-4% davs.
Mo interest is charged un rmfe receivables.

Traoe reco'vanles may be anagsed as follows:

Age of receivables . ) ‘ As at March 31, 2019 | As at March 31, 2018
withuy the credil period . __
Rat e . = Jr §9.097, 103 43.334,449
[+730 Jays pest due - ] [ Ta4814,404 59.304,797
31-6C days past due 3558708 A0,091.57%
£1-50 days past dae _ B | 26.601.449 19,760,708
Mare than 90 doys vast cye - _ 98,293,748 47,236,106
Lxpected credit lass i ) As at Marzh 31, 201% | As at March 3§, 2018
Quening Balance 20,995,003 13,169,188
Add:- Created during 172 year B 1,413,419 7,823,819 |
Clasing Batance = — 72,405,422 20,995,003

Liguidity Rizk

Ligpichty risk d: cefined as the risk that cormpary will nol be abile to settle oo mect its abligabion or @ me o at a reasonable price. The Compeey's abjecuve fs 1o at all
nines maintain optimur levels of lguidity 1@ meet Tts cash and collateral requirements, e Comaany's mandagement is respons'te Tor Dguithry, fundirg as well as
tertomant management. Inoadoiteon, processes 3 podcies relatod to such oSk are oveoieen by senfor manaserent, Managoment iomitors the camgany's net Ugaidity
gositign through rolUere, foreast co the basis of exdectod casl flows.

The tabte bolow provioes deiails regardioe the reoaining coentraciual matunites of Praacial lab/lUties at the reportirg dzie based an contractual wndisenoanted
pay- RN

== Weighted average o ]
Particulars effoctive interest rate Carrying amaunt
(%} Within 1 year 1-3years | Mhore than 3 years | Total N
Ay at March 31, 2019 = _ o ’
Bt fowings 347% 727,767,295 972,500 000 4.275,147,728 5,975,615,076 | 227 500,006 _
Traoe payables - . — — 5 ]
Qiher financial Faeilvies | - TLB06,211. 807 [ 1,183,492 1.867,399,299 227,500,000}
Total T e 2.593.979 105 572,500,000 | 4,276,531,230 |_ 7,B43.010,325 | -
i o —
Yeoighted average 7 l ] T ’ 4
Fanictars elfective interest race Within 1 year 1-3 years thore than 3 years Total Carrying amount
o __{%} . ; ; tT
- ] M z
As at March 31, 2018 o .- |__ -
Barrowings ’ 13.81% 421 865,754 1, 136,440,499 4,116,177 531 ___5.91'3,"183,33’- S.699.471.999
iTrade payahles 769,690,930 T vehss0 w0 769,890 910
"Qiher financial Malnbes ] 1,765, 150,301 7,043, 006 15030 T 768, 39,967
Tool | T |7 3.061.306,48% | 266,440,495 | 4.112177381 | “B860524.5€5  #.779513,451
_____ L N




Note 45
&. Earnlmss in foreign Currency |

|Parlicuiars

IPatcr: g

B. Uxpe rditore n Foretan Currency ;

Particulars
I

NOTE NG. 46
Ml tne Mgures have beea roundeg off Lo (e nearest nicee.
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